

“Learning today for a successful tomorrow”

Bryan Schroeder  
Principal

Dundee Community High School  
130 Viking Dr  
Dundee, MI 48131  
Phone: 734-529-2350 Ext. 13000

Dear Dundee Parents and Community Members:

We are pleased to present you with the Annual Education Report (AER) which provides key information on the 2015-2016 educational progress for Dundee Community High School. The AER addresses the complex reporting information required by federal and state laws. The school's report contains information about student assessment, Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) and teacher quality. If you have any questions about the AER, please contact Bryan Schroeder for assistance.

The AER is available for you to review electronically by visiting the following web site, <<https://goo.gl/PRKfm9>>, or you may review a copy from the main office at Dundee Community High School.

The state has identified some schools with the status of Reward, Focus or Priority. A reward school is one that is outperforming other schools in achievement, growth, or is performing better than other schools with a similar student population. A Focus school is one that has a large achievement gap in 30% of its student achievement scores. A priority school is one whose achievement and growth is in the lowest 5% of all schools in the state. Dundee Community High School was not assigned any of the above statuses for the 2016-2017 school year. However, Dundee Community High School was designated the color lime, which is one designation below the highest designation of green by The State of Michigan.

Dundee Community High School offers two scheduled parent/teacher conferences, new student/freshman orientation, and financial Aid night over the past two school years to increase parent and community communication and involvement. We will continue to add additional opportunities to communicate effectively with parents and the community. We understand parent participation and involvement has a direct impact on a student's learning and achievement.

With a profound shift for high schools to have all Students College or Career ready we have added numerous additional learning opportunities for students at Dundee Community high School. We offer (5) Advanced Placement courses, (4) additional advanced placement courses, (2) State approved CTE programs, and dual enrollment opportunities, which consists of college courses at local colleges or universities and CTE (Career Technical Education) courses at Monroe Technical Center to prepare our students for postsecondary opportunities.

To address educational gaps with our bottom 30% we have developed interventions that address struggling student's needs. We continue to grow and expand our Focus program, which provides additional academic, social, and emotional support to struggling students. We have seen great results from this program and we continue to investigate additional ways to improve this program. Over the past two years Dundee Community School has maintained over a 93% annual graduation rate while also reducing the educational gap in the bottom 30%.

The following pages in the annual education report will give you more detailed information and disaggregated standardized testing results for the M-STEP and SAT.

State law requires that we also report additional information.

1. Dundee Community High School accepts both students living in the district and students that enroll through the School of Choice program.
2. Dundee Community High School currently has a School Improvement Team that consist seven staff members (representing each core, special education, At-Risk representative, and building principal), and a community member. The team meets regularly to discuss the status of our School Improvement Plan. The current goals are discussed and modified as needed at monthly staff meetings.
3. Dundee Community High School operates as a high school with 9-12<sup>th</sup> grade students. The school day structure consists of a seven period day.
4. The state academic standards posted below serve to outline learning expectations for Dundee Community High School Students.

[Science](#)

[Social Studies](#)

[Math](#)

[English Language Arts](#)

[Physical Education](#)

5. Dundee Community High School participates in the following required assessments (links to results):
  - a. 9<sup>th</sup> Grade PSAT 8/9
    1. 56% are scoring at or above proficiency benchmark cumulative score
      - a. 68% are scoring at or above proficiency benchmark in ELA
      - b. 44% are scoring at or above proficiency benchmark in Math

- b. 10<sup>th</sup> Grade PSAT/NSQT
    - 1. 38% are scoring at or above proficiency benchmark cumulative score
      - a. 52% are scoring at or above proficiency benchmark in ELA
      - b. 30% are scoring at or above proficiency benchmark in Math
  - c. 11<sup>th</sup> Grade
    - 1. 2014-15 MSTEP (Social Studies and Science) and SAT 2015-16 results
      - a. [MI School Data](#)
6. Dundee Community high School schedules four parent teacher conferences days. Two in the fall and two in the spring, half way through each semester. Parent participation has averaged 200 students being represented a year, 42% participation over the past two years.
7. Dundee Community High School offers Advanced Placement classes:
- a. Dundee Community High School has 15% of the total student population taking one or more dual enrollment class. The senior class has 41% of the students enrolled in one or more dual enrollment class over the last year.
  - b. Dundee Community high school offers (5) A.P. Courses:
    - 1. A.P. Calculus
    - 2. [A.P. English 11](#)
    - 3. A.P. English 12
    - 4. A.P. Government
    - 5. A.P. American History
  - c. Average annual enrollment over the past two years in A.P. classes:
    - 1. A.P. Calculus (11 students, 2%)
    - 2. [A.P. English 11](#) (25 students, 5%)
    - 3. A.P. English 12 (35 students, 7%)
    - 4. A.P. Government (27 students, 6%)
    - 5. A.P. American History (11 students, 2%)

On average, over the past two years, 13% of the students at Dundee Community High School are enrolled in one or more A.P. courses.

- d. Thirteen student received a score of an AP exam that led to them receiving college credit. 41% of students that took an A.P. exam scored high enough to receive college credit.

Dundee Community High School is proud of the improvements that have been made of the past few years to provide students with more opportunities to experience success. We will not rest on these accomplishments and will strive to improve in every area along with other areas that are identified in this report. The staff at Dundee Community High School is dedicated to do whatever it takes to provide every student with academic, social, emotional support to ensure that every student is career and College ready during the four years with us. This staff is driven to explore new and innovating approaches to improve what we offer our students. It is with this drive and dedication that Dundee Community High School will become one of the best High School around. We will not waiver and we are reliant on the community to support us as we support them in a collaborative way to provide exceptional opportunities for every students.

Commented [BS1]:

Commented [BS2R1]:

Commented [BS3R1]:

Commented [BS4]:

Sincerely,

Bryan Schroeder

Principal Dundee Community High School